PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

The meeting was called to Order by Ald. Toellner at 7:10 p.m. with the following Roll Call:

Members Present: Ald. Neumann, Ald. Schmidt, Ald. Toellner

Members Absent:

Others Present: Mayor Redeker, Lois Krueger, Ald. Hohmann, Ald. Boelk

Item #2 – Approve the minutes of the April 27, 2015, and May 11, 2015, meetings.

Motion by Ald. Schmidt, second by Ald. Toellner to approve the minutes of the April 27, 2015, and May 11, 2015, meetings. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #3 – Citizens Comments.

None.

Item #4 – Monthly EMS Report.

A. No Report.

Item #5 – Monthly Police Department Report.

A. Contact Information for the Police Department.

The best way to contact the police department is to call 911 for emergencies. The phone number for the police department is 920-387-7903. There is an online contact form on the police department website which is used for asking questions and reporting non-emergency instances where response time is not a factor.

B. Community Service Officer Program Update.

Three individuals have been selected to be the community service officers. Two are from the community (1 is a student at Marion University; the other is a student at Concordia University - both are criminal justice students). They will be assisting with non-emergency matters, quality of life issues, assisting officers, doing vacation home inspections, junk vehicle complaints, assisting with traffic direction on scenes, patrolling our parks, pulling the radar trailer, foot patrol, bike patrol, shuttling squads around for car washes and service and updating our business list. Their uniforms will be light blue shirts, uniform pants, CSO name tags, and a CSO badge, so the citizens will be able to tell that they are police officers. They will use the 2007 Crown Victoria marked with community service officers on the side. All the equipment has been removed from this vehicle. Orientation is scheduled for June 11th. Prescription Drug Drop Update.

Last Monday 56 lbs. of prescription drugs were collected to be destroyed. To date nearly 200 lbs. of prescription drugs have been collected. The drugs are collected by the state and then incinerated. The drop box is in the police department lobby and is open to the public Mon.-Fri. from 8 a.m.-4:30 p.m.

Item #6 – Emergency Government Report.

A. Storm Season Update.

In the upper Midwest the tornado season is typically in June & July. In Wisconsin the average is approximately 23 tornadoes annually. Dodge County is ranked 3rd in all the counties in Wisconsin for reporting the most tornados. A tornado watch means conditions are favorable for a thunderstorm capable of producing tornadoes and a tornado warning means a tornado has been spotted. All sirens are working in the city.

Item #7 – Monthly Fire Department Report.

A. No Report.

Item #8 – Discuss/Approve Picnic License for Mayville Lion's Club, Mayville's Rock-n-Boom, Firemen's Park, on July 3, 2015.

Motion by Ald. Toellner, second by Ald. Schmidt to approve the picnic license for Mayville Lion's Club, Mayville's Rock-n-Boom, Firemen's Park, on July 3, 2015. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #9 – Discussion with Possible Recommendation of Approval for Class "B" Six Month Fermented Malt Beverage License Application for the Mayville American Legion Post 69 for June 1, 2015 – December 1, 2015, Firemen's Field Concession Stand & Grounds, Park Street, D J Legas, Agent. Motion by Ald. Schmidt, second by Ald. Toellner to approve the Class "B" Six Month Fermented Malt Beverage License Application for the Mayville American Legion Post 69 for June 1, 2015 – December 1, 2015, Firemen's Field Concession Stand & Grounds, Park Street, D J Legas, Agent. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #10 – Discussion with Possible Recommendation of Approval for Liquor/Beer License Renewal Applications July 1, 2015- June 30, 2016.

Chief MacNeill inspects the licensed premises every year and reports back to the council any violations which occurred during the last licensing period. Sidelines Tap continues to be a problem premise. During this last licensing period there were 21 calls for service – 7 bar fights, 2 after hour's violations, 1 under age person on premise and 2 loud noise complaints. Chief MacNeill does not recommend Sidelines Tap for renewal.

Motion by Ald. Schmidt, second by Ald. Neumann to not recommend approval of the Liquor/Beer License Renewal Application for Sidelines Tap from July 1, 2015- June 30, 2016. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Ald. Schmidt, second by Ald. Toellner to recommend approval of the Liquor/Beer License Renewal Applications from July 1, 2015 – June 30, 2016. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #11 - Adjournment.

Motion by Ald. Toellner, second by Ald. Neumann to adjourn at 7:28 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Darlene Smith, City Clerk